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From: Terri O'Donnell
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2013 2:23 PM 
To: Nyree 
Subject: FW: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre 

WMS.0023.0001.01357 

I am emailing you on behalf of Barrett Adolescent Centre at The Park Centre for Mental Health; 
Barrett Adolescent Centre is an Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Service for Adolescents with a 
Mental Illness/require support. The Unit is due to close end of January 2014. 

There are between the age of that require supported accommodation 
with individual needs that I would like to discuss with your service. 

If you could make phone contact with myself re suitability that would be greatly appreciated. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

Vanessa Clayworth 
Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC) 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Orford Drive 
Waco! Q 4076 

Alternative Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 500 
Sumner Park BC Q 4074 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software, Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Erin Field 

29 Oct 2013 09:23:57 +1000 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
RE: FW: Housing Information 

It will finish at 4pm at the latest; but you guys can leave before then if you need to© 

Kind Regards, 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box 1389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

:wk:nmNlctlt>c the traclll!cmal cusl0ct1ans 
Please consider the environment before 

From: Vanessa 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 9:22 AM 
To: Erin Field 
Subject: RE: FW: Housing Information 

Sounds great; what time will it be finished? 

>>>Erin Field 10/29/2013 9:10 am>>> 
Hi Vanessa, 

WMS.0023.0003.01784 

I checked with the workers. This afternoon they are spray painting at Jugglers (an offsite art studio). 

So if you guys come to our office at lpm and ask for Debra (she's the coordinator of the program) 
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WMS.0023.0003.01785 

she will transport everyone to Jugglers. If isn't keen to spray paint there will be other things 

to do. 

Kind Regards. 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box !389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

From: Vanessa ua·vwcirtn 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2013 8:03 AM 
To: Erin Field 
Subject: Re: FW: Housing Information 

Hi Erin, 

and I plan to come to the art class today. 
I am wondering if there is parking available as I will be driving in our Government Vehicle. 
Is there anything we need to bring and also what time is expected to finish and what will be the art 
class. 

is excited although anxious. 

Thanks, 

Vanessa. 

>>>Erin Field 10/17/2013 3:19 pm>>> 
Hi Vanessa, 
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Apologies for not getting your message earlier! Hope this email is still of some use ... 

Kind Regards. 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box 1389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

environmcm before 

From: Erin Field 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 4:34 PM 
To: 'megan_hayes@health.qld.gov.au'; 'megin_hayes@health.qld.gov.au' 
Subject: Housing Information 

Hi Megin, 

WMS.0023.0003.01786 

Please find below my recommendations for urgent housing options for your
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WMS.0023.0003.01787 

None of these options will likely be ideally suited for your needs as they are 
homelessness services not mental health services and so arent necessarily well equipped to 
adequately support chronic, high needs mental health. They are all crisis shelters and so have a 
worker on 24 hrs and can accommodate for around 3 months; however there are no garuntees that 
long term housing will be sourced in that timeframe. 

I spoke with my CEO about your situation and she has suggested that the most appropriate action 
for you take would be to approach some fellow government departments. So the first thing you 
should do is contact the Dept. Housing and Public Works for housing for the who 
need such urgently. 

For support, she suggested that for you you approach services and for 

your 18+ and request appropriate support packages for them, as it is 
unlikely that any homelessness service will have the resources to provide intensive enough support 
for those (i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to 
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your need. 

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website 

LQJ~e:J2Il~Wl!LQ1::S and attached is our activities schedule for October. 

My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the
Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your

I don't know too much about them, sorry, but I do know that they don't provide the 
services but assist in sourcing such. 

Also, for ongoing psychological treatment Headspace is probably the best placed service to provide 
psychological care 
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Please let me know if there is any further information I can provide you with! 

Kind Regards. 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box 1389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

this email 

WMS.0023.0003.01788 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is ccnfidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). This 
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
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WMS.0018.0001.00695 

From: Laura Johnson 
Sent: 8 Nov 2013 16:26:59 +1000 
To: Keryn Fenton;lan Williams;Monica O'Neill;Susan Philp;Anne 
Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: BAC Consumer Transition Planning Meeting - Tuesday 12 November 
2pm 

Good afternoon, 

Your attendance is requested to attend the Transition Planning Meeting of a BAC Consumer. 

The meeting will be held next Tuesday 12 November 2013 at 2pm at Level 2, Meeting Room 
2-1, 15 Butterfield Street. I will send an groupwise appointment as well. 

Apologies for the short notice of this meeting. 

Thank you 
Laura 

Laura Johnson 
Project Officer - Redevelopment 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 

www.health.qld.qov.au 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

Vanessa Clayworth 

11 Nov 2013 08:20:49 +1000 
Megan Hayes 

Transition follow up 

WMS. 0023. 0003. 04520 

Since there is no case conference today when you get to work would you like to come over 
to my office so we can give each other updates. 

These are things that may need to be followed up- can we look at below together and 
prioritise same: 

I spoke with on Friday and completed Intake for

Catch up soon, 

Vanessa 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CEO lnala Youth Service 

11Nov2013 10:52:41 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 

RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.5000.0026.00014 

HI Vanessa, I have emailed the staff and program managers and sorry no one has contacted you. I 

have again emailed everyone and hope this will produce some results, however, as I have 

mentioned we don't run any specific activities, but we will be doing some activities at our youth 

space soon and we will let you know. (the coordinator of this is Tracey Woodward 
regards john 

John Rigsby-Jones 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks! 

The HUT space has had it's the BCC ,Jugglers and the local young 
µ1::\;µ1•:::, a great art work for the check out our website now is your opportunity, for 

the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can support our new Youth Space "the 
Hut" please now. www.iys.org.au. 

Watch this space for updates. 

The a public benevolent institution is in need of 
financial donations which are tm exempl under rhe deducrible gift recipient subdivision of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act. Alt donations will be used/or the jitrtherance of' the objects of the Association. 
To provide services to young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide 
accommodation, occupational, recreational and social amenities and societies, including the relief' of 
poverty. 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2013 8:24 AM 
To: Megan Hayes;
Subject: RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi John, 

Megan and I have not yet received further contact from your staff. Apologies if we have not been 
available. I am wondering if there are any focused programs coming up! 

Thank you for your time, 

WMS.9000.0018.00177EXHIBIT 39



141

WMS.5000.0026.00015 

Vanessa 

>>> 10/23/2013 10: 12 am >>> 

Hi Megan, Great to hear from you. We don't run specific ongoing activities, however, I have 

emailed my program managers your email as each program does at times run activities/program 

focused workshops, as well as one on one support/counselling1 etc. I will follow up with my team to 

see if they have contacted you by the end of this week. regards john 

John Rigsby-Jones 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks ! 

The HUT space has the BCC ,Jugglers 
people, a great art work for the check out our website now is your nnnnril·lnl1ru 

just the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can 
Hut" now. www.iys.org.au. 

Watch this space for updates. 

The a public benevolent institution is in need of 
financial donations which are tax exempt under the deductible gift recipient subdivision olthe Income 
Tax Assessment Act. All donations will be usedj(Jr thefitrtherance olthe objects olthe Association. 
To provide services ro young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide 
accommodation, occupational, recrealional ond social amenities and socieries. including the 
poverty. 

From: Megan Haye
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 8:58 AM 
To:
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear John, 

We have received your contact details through the Youth at Risk Initiative (YARI)/Youth Support Co­
ordinator Initiative (YSCI) from the Department of Communities. 

Barrett Adolescent Centre is a service that provides medium term, recovery-oriented treatment and 
rehabilitation for young people aged 13-18 years with severe and persistent mental health problems, 
which significantly interfere with social, emotional, behavioural and psychological functioning and 
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WMS.5000.0026.00016 

development. It is in the process of being closed in January 2014, therefore we are transitioning our 
clients to suitable community services. 

We are interested in connecting our young people with services that provide life skill development, 
vocational/educational supports, community integration and age-appropriate leisure programs. The 
majority of our young people experience varying levels of anxiety and have been disengaged with 
their local communities for a period of time while they have been receiving inpatient mental health 
care, including attending an alternate education program. We have clients that 
require the services outlined above as well as more intensive supports to monitor their safety, 
wellbeing and quality of life. 

Could you please contact Vanessa Clayworth (Clinical Nurse Consultant) or Megan Hayes 
(Occupational Therapist) on or via email with any support programs you are 
able to offer or to discuss further. We hope you can appreciate the time sensitive nature of this 
matter and the vulnerabilty of the young people involved. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

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
Attachments: 

Morning Vanessa 

Susan Philp 
18 Nov 2013 07:23:51 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 

Susan Philp.vcf 

Good to meet you last week & many thanks for the positive feedback. 

WMS.0023.0002.00422 

I have checked out regarding with our Director Monica O'Neill and that all sounded good 
as an option till we heard that we have been asked to consider strongly another previous 
consumer of yours and ours who is currently in and turning 18 
early Dec. 

We are having a Complex Care Review regarding oday as we could not have both of 
them there together. 

Belinda looked into the and gives it the thumbs up but will still require 
a package and wrap around services. 

You talked about successes on the with transitioning consumers out of BAC, can I 
ask what worked and what was more difficult. 

I will update you when I have some further information 

Regards 
Sue 

Susan Philp 
A/Service Integration Co-ordinator 

Web:http://qheps.health.qld.gov.au/tpch/mhu/resourcc_tcam.htm 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Gabbey, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
18 Nov 2013 08:42:35 +1000 

Gabbey Prosser 
Recommendations Barrett 

WMS.0023.0003.04379 

I am wondering if you have had any recommendations from people within your Housing 
Network for the adolescents Megan and I have had contact with you about? 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Gabbey Prosser 
18 Nov 2013 08:57:54+1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

RE: Recommendations Barrett 

QLD Specialist Youth Homelessness Services 2013.docx 

WMS.0023.0002.00377 

Unfortunately nothing at all, the only contact I have had back is from our youth shelter at 

They said they had spoken with you previously and that at that time they advised they 
weren't the best service for you because they are short term crisis accommodation and not an ideal 

setting for your clients. However in their email back to me they said if it comes down to it and you 

haven't found placements for your clients they will definitely help out. If you want their contact 
details again here they are: 

Coordinator: Rachel Bunn 

Phone: 

Email: 

Have you had any luck in finding places for the four that you referred over to us? So far we haven't 

had any vacancies to be able to help them out. I really don't envy your position right now, and have 

been thinking of you and your clients! If you want to put together another email for me to forward 

out through the network to remind them that you still are looking for accommodation I would be 

more than happy to send that on. 

Also I had this resource emailed to me the other day, chances are you have seen it already but I am 

attaching it just in case you haven't. 

Kind Regards, 

Integrated Family and Youth Service 

W: http:/hvww.ifys.com.au 
The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient. any use. disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. If you have received the email in error. please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. JFYS has virus detection in piece and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
However. you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss 
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 

From: Vanessa Clayworth 
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2013 8:43 AM 
To: Gabbey Prosser 
Subject: Recommendations Barrett 
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WMS.0023.0002.00378 

Hi Gabbey, 

I am wondering if you have had any recommendations from people within your Housing Network for 
the adolescents Megan and I have had contact with you about? 

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
in this email, including any attachment sent with it. may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
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
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus. other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
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

22 Nov 2013 08:10:26+1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Re:
Summary of Committee 113.pdf, Susan Philp.vcf 

WMS.0023.0002.00396 

Please see feedback form attached from CCR fo I will follow up after my weeks leave 
the outcome. 

There is no stretching the rules for the unfortunately. However Monica & I have 
discussed this yesterday and given that we have another young person coming from NSW to 
the and that does not really want to come to the area given genuine 
concerns Monica may well be able to look at another district with particular considerations 
given to our previous discussions. Again I will follow up with her on my return 2 Dec. 

If you need anything in the interim please do not hesitate to contact my colleague Shannon 
Dawson 

Regards 
Sue 

>>Vanessa Clayworth 20/11/2013 11:31 am>>> 
Hi Susan, 

Apologies I had not realised until just now when I was sending you an email to enquire if you 
have any updates that my reply to your email on the 18/11/13 had not sent. 

If you have any further recommendations re or would like to discuss needs further 
please do not hesitate to contact; 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

Vanessa Clayworth 
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Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC) 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park • Centre for Mental Health 
Orford Drive 
Waco! Q 4076 

Alternative Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 500 
Sumner Park BC Q 4074 

Web:http://qheps.health.qld.gov.au/tpch/mhu/rcsourcc_tcam.htm 

>>>Susan Philp 11/18/2013 7:23 am >>> 
Morning Vanessa 

Good to meet you last week & many thanks for the positive feedback. 

WMS.0023.0002.00397 

I have checked out regarding with our Director Monica O'Neill and that all sounded good 
as an option till we heard that we have been asked to consider strongly another previous 
consumer of yours and ours who is currently in and 

We are having a Complex Care Review regarding today as we could not have both of 
them there together. 

Belinda ooked into the and gives it the thumbs up but will still require 
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
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Weh:http://qheps.health.qld.gov.au/tpch/mhu/resource_team.htm 

WMS .0023. 0002. 00398 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Cassie Causton 
25 Nov 2013 11:26:42 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

WMS.0023.0002.00389 

I just wanted to quickly touch base to see if there were any further updates regarding the transition 

arrangements for the young couple of that we spoke about a number of weeks ago? 

Kind Regards, 

Cassie Causton 
Program Manager Mental Health 

Bld 1A, 107 Miles Platting Road 
Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113 

Postal Address 
PO Box 4558 Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person. firm or to which it is 
addressed, and may contain information that is or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail is not the 
intended recipient or an employee or agent this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are 

notified that any disclosure, distribution or mail transmission is and the contents must be kept 
confidential. If you have received this mail transmission in error, kindly notify sender immediately and return the 
transmission to the sender at the above address. 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2013 9:19 AM 
To: Cassie Causton 
Subject: Re: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Cassie, 

This week myself and BAC Consultant will be attending Complex Care Panels re the adolescents. I 
will make contact at the end of the week if that is ok. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

>>> "Cassie Causton 11/1/2013 3:30 pm >>> 
Hi Vanessa, 

Following on from our brief meeting late last week regarding the closure of the Barrett Adolescent 

Centre and the possibility of Nextt providing support services to two of the hat will be 

transitioning into the community, are you able to provide any further information regarding the 

anticipated process from here or is there anything else that Nextt can do to assist the process? 

WMS.9000.0018.00195EXHIBIT 39



159

Kind Regards, 

Cassie Causton 
Program Manager Mental Health 

Bld 1A, 107 Miles Platting Road 
Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113 

Postal Address 
PO Box 4558 Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113 

WMS .0023 .0002. 00390 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use of the person, firm or corporation, to which it is 
addressed, and may contain information that is or confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail transmission is not the 
intended or an or agent for this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are 

that any distribution or copying of this mail transmission is and the contents must be kept 
confidential. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error. kindly notify sender immediately and return the 
transmission to sender at the above address. 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 

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
sender by telephone collect on Australia +611800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email, and any 
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

WMS.9000.0018.00197EXHIBIT 39



161

WMS.9000.0018.00198EXHIBIT 39



162

~ 

,,

0

o
0
lf

ii

WMS.9000.0018.00199EXHIBIT 39



163

WMS.0018.0003.00696 

From: Shannon Dawson 
Sent: 13 Dec 2013 16:58:33 +1000 
To: Anne Brennan;Moira Macleod;Vanessa Clayworth 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jacinta Powell;Karen Northcote;Keryn Fenton;emma betson 
Tiva Cahill - Follow Up from introductions 

Hi Anne, Vanessa and Moira, 
(cc Karen, Emma, Jacinta and Keryn) 

Thank you very much for your time yesterday to facilitate Karen and I to meet with yourselves 
and 
This was a great opportunity to meet with and provide with some information. 

Just a quick email to summarise our discussion and actions from here: 

Kind regards, 
Shannon 

WMS.9000.0018.00200EXHIBIT 39
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Tickner;TeganJeffreys 
Subject: 

Hi all 

Myfanwy Pitcher 
16 Dec 2013 16:27:52 +1000 
Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth 
Laura Johnson;Alexander Bryce; Ivan Frkovic;Jae Eng;Leah 

Day One - HOP 

Just thought I would send a quick email to let you know that today went well. 

WMS.0018.0001.00754 

Whilst there was some high emotion when we first arrived, the young people
and seemed to be okay with us and we spent the first hour just chatting with them 

and hanging out. 
and then wanted to do some art, which we were happy to engage in until 

lunchtime. and arrived just before lunch so Jae caught up with them briefly. 
After lunch, we had a couple of facilitators come in to run a drum beat session .... this was received 
less than favourably!! Only participated fully, though and started but then 
left the group. Towards the end of the session, participated in the body percussion we were 
doing. watched from the side for most of the session and did not engage when invited to 
participate, nor did . Despite this, I think the young people were all fairly comfortable with 
our presence by the end of the day. 

, and all expressed interest in future activities, though was very 
disappointed will not be present after today. 
Overall, a fairly positive first day. Tomorrow the ultimate games bus will be there for the duration of 
the day program. 
Vanessa, are the appropriate people aware that they will not be able to access the end of the cul­
de-sac for the next 2 days? 
Thanks again to Liam and Alex in particular, who were positive and welcomed us. 
Anne and Vanessa, we hope to see you soon. 
Regards 

Myf 

Myfanwy Pitcher 

WMS.9000.0018.00201EXHIBIT 39
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Shannon Dawson 
16 Dec 2013 16:23:36 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Re: N- Follow Up from introductions 

Thanks for your email, and sharing these documents. 

The address at

WMS.0023.0001.02408 

Access is via traffic lights directly opposite igh School, turn left at lights, and 
immediate right towards other traffic lights. Access t is via that short service road. 
I won't physically be there to meet with you and but if you are stuck for directions 
you are welcome to contact me on my mobile below. 

I hope everything goes well tomorrow. 
Kind regards, 
Shannon 

>>>Vanessa Clayworth 12/16/2013 3:29 pm >>> 
Hi Shannon, 

Thank you for the email apologias in delay I was rostered off on Friday and have had 
meetings this morning. 

met with Emma this morning and reported that "liked Emma and
seemed nice but was not in the right headspace to be with shared 
with myself copy of Transition Plan:

current source of income is $340 per fortnight in which 
is deposited into account as reported by reports that does not 
have an active personal bank account. I have discussed with the Social Worker at Barrett 
Guardianship; This has not been discussed with or explored with Therefore, 

reported that found it difficult to discuss goals, interests and activities with 
Emma. 

I intend to support in visiting tomorrow. Shannon can you please email me the 
address. I have attempted to contact Emma but I think she may of been travelling at the 
time back to Emma if you could please call me at your next available time to 
discuss a convenient time for me to escort to
Thank you for the consideration of the key risks within environment. In our next Case 
Conference the team will discuss current provision of 15 minute visual observations and 
assess current risks. 

Application with Department of Housing has been spoken about with the Transition Team at 
Barrett. Shannon do you have any thoughts about this for 

WMS.9000.0018.00206EXHIBIT 39



170

WMS.0023.0001.02409 

routine has recently changed due to the school year ending. Barrett is facilitating a 
Holiday Program in partnership with will be participating in the Holiday 
Program Monday to Thursday 0900-1400 hours. normally wakes at 0745 hours and 
has the ability to occupy own leisure time in the afternoons. Although does need support 
and prompting in occupying own leisure time. is sue to having meals at 080, 1015, 
1200, 1500, 1700 and 1930 hours. normally retires to bedroom at 2130 hours and 
appears to be asleep by 2300 hours. On the weekends at times has leave with the 
family; leave with family is dependant on mental state and safety. 

Please find attached copy of Current Management Plan, Interservice Communication 
Plan, Crisis Intervention Plan and Risk Assessments. Note Management when on Continuous 
Observations; increased support and supervision and decreased access to belongings. If you 
would like to know details of same I am more than happy to email details. 

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

>>>Shannon Dawson 12/13/2013 4:58 pm >>> 
Hi Anne, Vanessa and Moira, 
(cc Karen, Emma, Jacinta and Keryn) 

Thank you very much for your time yesterday to facilitate Karen and I to meet with 
yourselves and 
This was a great opportunity to meet with and provide with some information. 

Just a quick email to summarise our discussion and actions from here: 
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WMS.0023.0001.02410 

Kind regards, 
Shannon 

WMS.9000.0018.00208EXHIBIT 39



172

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
and hen wanted to do some art, which we were happy to engage in until 

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
participate, nor did Despite this, I think the young people were all fairly comfortable with 
our presence by the end of the day. 

and ll expressed interest in future activities, though was very 
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

emma betson 
30 Dec 2013 11:56:25 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 

Fwd: 12 month plan 
12 month plan.txt 

This is the email and plan that Shannon sent through to me. 

Hope it helps 

Emma 

Emma Betson 

WMS.0023.0001.02414 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi all, 

WMS.0023.0001.02416 

Shannon Dawson 
13 Dec 2013 18:06:46 +1000 
Jacinta Powell;Karen Northcote;Keryn Fenton;emma betson 

12 month plan 
12 month plan.doc 

Please find attached 12 month estimated support plan for based on discussions 
Karen and I have had after meeting with yesterday. 

I am happy for your feedback, and hope we may be able to meet to discuss at some point 
next week, potentially after Emma's visit to BAG and first visit to when we have had 
further opportunity to assess needs. 

Keryn, please let me know if you need more information for costings. 

Have a good weekend. 
Kind regards, 
Shannon 
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Great pp .y 

WMS.0023.0001.02417 

Queensland 
Government 
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WMS.0023.0001.02418 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Emma, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
7 Jan 2014 08:58:06 +1000 
emma betson 
Anne Brennan 

WMS.0018.0003.00648 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

Vanessa Clayworth 
Acting Clinical Nurse Consultant (CNC) 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Orford Drive 
Wacol Q 4076 

Alternative Postal Address: 
Locked Bag 500 
Sumner Park BC Q 4074 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hey Vanessa, 

Brenton Page 
8 Jan 201413:04:20 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Centerlink and other boring shit. 

WMS .0023. 0003. 03262 

Centerlink called today RE can you please call them back on Wendy is the 
lady .. maybe that weird one .. ? She has some questions for you that need answering. 

Also, I called RE hey have no app booked for as yet, they no nothing 
about the funding from yet either.. but my call has 'prompted' them to remove 
head from arse. So see what happens : ) 

Im hungry. 

Brenton. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

Hi Vanessa & Anne, 

Shannon Dawson 
10 Jan 2014 15:59:26 +1000 
Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth 

App 

High 

WMS.0018.0003.00707 

Vanessa - I have phoned a couple of times today, but am yet to be able to speak with you. 
Both the numbers I have for you, don't have voice mail facilities. 

Could you please give me a call urgently regarding App, as we discussed 
yesterday. 
I need the segments you have completed prior to 0930am on Monday to progress to Panel 
for endorsement. 

Can you please give me a call urgently to discuss. 

Kind regards, 
Shannon 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Emma, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
14 Jan 201413:55:50 +1000 
Emma Betson 
RE: 

WMS.0023.0003.00850 

Thank you for the update I will let know and I will inform not of the amount 
but let know that Independent rate has been approved. I think application to Social 
Housing is a great idea. 

Thanks, 

Vanessa. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Shannon Dawson 
14 Jan 201415:47:22 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Risk Assessment -

Just following up regarding the risk assessment for 
I require this to complete the nomination process, by 1 pm tomorrow. 
Could you please email this to me when it becomes available on CIMHA. 

Kind regards, 
Shannon 

Shannon Dawson I Service Integration Co-ordinator/ Occupational Therapist 

WMS.0023.0003.00852 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Shannon, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
15 Jan 201411:44:12 +1000 
Shannon Dawson 
Re: Risk Assessment -

WMS.0023.0001.02544 

Please find attached Risk Assessment; it is available on CIMHA. If you require further 
information please do not hesitate to contact staff at Barrett. 

Thanks, 

Vanessa 
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WMS.0018.0001.01908 

From: Shannon Dawson 
Sent: 15 Jan 201416:51:29+1000 
To: Angela Henderson;Vanessa Clayworth;Anne Brennan 
Cc: Karen Northcote;Emma Betson;Kylie Garrick;Jenny Mulkearns 
Subject: HASP Application 
Attachments: Section 9 - Consumer segment.TIF, Consumer Consent.TIF, OT 
Report 1.pdf, OT Report 2.pdf, Speech Pathology Report 1.pdf, Cases and Referrals.doc, 
Speech Pathology Report 2.pdf, 3. Application Form.doc 

Hello Angela, 
(cc - Vanessa, Anne, Karen, Emma, Kylie and Jenny) 

Following email from Dr Jacinta Powell received yesterday with regards to 
Application - please find the following attachments for endorsement as per your local 
process. 

1. Application 
2. Section 9 - Consumer segment 
3. Consumer Consent signed 
4. Current Risk Assessment complted by SAC on 15/1/14 
5. Cases and Referrals list 
6. OT Reports x 2 
7. Speech Pathology Reports x 2 
Angela - I have done my best to keep the application document de-identified for your LCG 
purposes, however you may need to review. 
Anne and Vanessa - can I please request that you sign a copy of the application attached, 
and scan a copy to both Angela and I, to indicate your support. 

Additional to this application, there is a guardianship application in process, and a housing 
application in process. 

I will keep you updated as this progresses. 

Special thanks to everyone whom has contributed this application. 

Kind regards, 
Shannon 
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WMS.0018.0001.00048 
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WMS.9000.0018.00232EXHIBIT 39



196

WMS.0018.0001.00050 : 
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WMS.0018.0001.00052 
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WMS.0018.0001.00055. 
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WMS.0018.0001.00062 
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WMS.0018.0001.00063 
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WMS.0018.0001.00064 
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WMS.0018.0001.00065 
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WMS.0018.0001.00067 
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WMS.0018.0001.00068 
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WMS.0018.0001.00069 
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WMS.0018.0001.00070 
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1 

Great state. Great opportunity. 
Queensland 
Government 
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WMS.0018.0001.0007 4 
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WMS.0018.0001.00078 
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WMS.0018.0001.00080 
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Section 9 - See attached 

Describe your usual day 

What other services assist you? 

How much support do you think you will need to live 
independently in the community? 

What keeps you well? 

10 

WMS.0018.0001.00082 

Do you have contact with family/friends? (how 
often) 

How can HASP help you? 

Have you been unwell lately? (List details) 

Where have you lived over the past three 
years? 
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WMS.0018.0001.00083 

What are your life hopes, expectations and goals for the Is there anything else you would like to tell us 
future? that may assist your application? 

Are you happy to receive regular support from a support provider? Yes No 

11 
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WMS.0018.0001.00084 

12 
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WMS.0018.0001.00085 

Consent to releaseJnformation 

See Attached 
I ............................................................................................. , Date of Birth: ..... ..!. .... .. ..!. ........ , hereby give 
consent to the release of all relevant information including: 

My confidential health and disability support information - personal information, medical history, diagnostic and 
treatment information, levels of risk, conditions of Involuntary Treatment Orders (ITO) or Forensic orders and non-clinical 
support needs. 
My housing needs information - personal information including tenancy information such as address and contact details, 
rental application details, areas of preference, income details and tenancy references, specific needs including OT 
assessment, and tenancy management information. 
My personal information - next of kin information, family and support network details or dependent children information; 
and 
Non-government agencies information relating to me - non-clinical support requirements, support delivery, community 
inclusion information, personal life choices and strategies for managing every day life. 

I consent to the following agencies disclosing information they hold in my records: 

Queensland Health 
Mental Health Services 
Drug and Alcohol Services 
Department of Housing and Public Works 
Non government agencies that now or in the future will provide me with support services 
Other (please specify) ...................................................................................... . 

1. I consent to these agencies exchanging and disclosing this information in relation to the assessment of my 
suitability for inclusion in HASP and in relation to my HASP package should I receive one. 

2. I accept that if I refuse to give full consent, I will not be eligible for a HASP package. 
3. I have had the opportunity to ask questions and I have been fully informed and understand the consequences 

of consenting to the release of my information. 

I also give consent to keep a record of my referral. I understand this information will only be accessible to the services that I 
come into contact with. 

This consent to release/obtain information expires on: 

Date ..... ..!. ...... ..!. ....... . 

Completion of purpose 

Other (Please specify) .............................................................................................................................. . 

Is there anyone you do not want information shared with or released to? Yes No 

If yes, please specify .................................................................................................................................... . 

Applicant: Name: .................................................... Signature .......................................... Date: ..... ../. ..... .!. ..... . 

Substitute decision-maker: Name: .............................. Signature: ...................................... Date: ..... ../. ..... ./. ...... . 

Please include copies of any relevant paperwork (e.g. properly executed Advanced Health Directives, Enduring 
Power of Attorney) pertaining to substitute decision makers. 

Consent may be withdrawn at any time by verbal or written communication 

13 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Shannon, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
16 Jan 201411:21:47 +1000 
Shannon Dawson 
Re: Application 
3. Application Form.doc 

WMS.0023.0001.00092 

I have read all attached documents with thanks. I have attached Application form and 
highlighted in pink a few things. 

I will send a scanned copy of page 4 to yourself and Angela shortly. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 
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Great state. Great opportunity. 
Queensland 
Government 
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WMS.0023.0001.00064 

2 
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WMS.0023.0001.00065 

3 
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WMS.0023.0001.00066 
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WMS.0023.0001.00067 
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WMS.0023;0001.00069 
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WMS.0023.0001.00071 
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Section 9 - See attached 

stTl1i~'~ecti6S'..'"i~t<fl)e~tC>fi:ii51~tea'by'th~'~ori~uriier 
,,, ,,, ,', ,,', ,, ,, ,, 

Describe your usual day 

What other services assist you? 

How much support do you think you will need to live 
independently in the community? 

What keeps you well? 

10 

VVMS.0023.0001.00072 

Do you have contact with family/friends? (how 
often) 

How can HASP help you? 

Have you been unwell lately? (List details) 

Where have you lived over the past three 
years? 
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WMS.0023.0001.00073 

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

WMS.9000.0018.00280EXHIBIT 39



244

WMS.0023.0001.0007 4 

12 
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WMS.0023.0001.00075 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Shannon and Angela, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
16 Jan 201411:33:03 +1000 
Shannon Dawson;Angela Henderson 
Fwd: 
20140116113023345.pdf 

Please find attached copy of page 4 signed by Anne and I. 

Thanks, 

Vanessa 

>>> 1/16/2014 9:30 pm >>> 
This E-mail was sent from "QH10212489" (Aficio MP 2000). 

Scan Date: 16.01.2014 11:30:23 ( +0000) 
Queries to

WMS.0023.0003.00819 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Emma, 

Vanessa Clayworth 

20 Jan 2014 09:48:59 +1000 

emma betson 

Bank details 

WMS .0023. 0003. 04244 

As per discussion on the phone please find below bank details below that provided: 

• 
• 
• 

Thanks, 

Vanessa. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Emma Betson 
20 Jan 2014 09:49:53 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

WMS.0023.0003.04068 

I have spoken with Karen and we wont be having BAC staff for the rest of the week. I'll let 
know this afternoon. 

Good luck with everything. 

Emma 

Emma Betson 
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Exhibit to statutory declaration of Vanessa Clayworth - Question 13 

Patient

14747183/3 

WMS.0023.0001.01146 

WMS.0023.0003.01880 

WMS.0023.0003.02367 

WMS .0023.0003 .02684 

WMS.0023.0001.01250 

WMS.0023.0001.02119 

WMS.0023.0003.03033 
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14747183/3 

WMS.0023.0001.01573 

WMS.0023.0001.01420 

WMS.0023.0003.01608 

WMS.0016.0001.00350 

WMS.0023.0001.02760 

WMS.0023.0001.00990 

WMS.0023.0001.01356 

WMS.0018.0001.00817 

WMS.0011.0001.00069 
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14747183/3 

WMS.0023.0003.00880 

WMS.0019.0003.00493 

WMS.0013.0001.00029 

WMS.0018.0001.01238 

WMS.0019.0001.00566 

WMS.0023.0003.04520 

WMS.0019.0001.00470 

WMS.5000.0026.00014 
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14747183/3 

WMS.0013.0001.00063 

WMS.0023.0003.04520 
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14747183/3 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

6 Jan 2014 15:02:14 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
re: Request for information 

WMS.0023.0003.037 42 

I forgot to mention that Ashleigh obtained a consent form from concerning clinical 
documentation at the Barrett. 

I was wondering if you could photocopy any relevant information (i.e. initial assessment 
report) you see pertinent to ongoing treatment and bring this along to the meeting on 
Wednesday? I spoke to the clinical director and he mentioned this is covered by the QHealth 
policy and legislation. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thanks Vanessa, 

9 Jan 2014 15:03:34 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
RE: Assessment Interview Barrett 

WMS.0023.0003.04008 

I can only imagine how hard it must have been for you yesterday. Will you be coming along 
to the meeting next week? 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2014 10:43 AM 
To: 
Subject: Assessment Interview Barrett 

Hi

Please find attached Assessment Interview for

Thanks, 

Vanessa. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi

Vanessa Clayworth 
9 Jan 2014 15:35:02 +1000 

RE: Assessment Interview Barrett 

My impression from the meeting was that we were no longer required. 

WMS.0023.0003.04519 

Goodluck with the Management of Thank you in advance for the care you will provide 

Vanessa. 
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WMS.0023.0001.01146 

From: Thomas Rowson 
Sent: 15 Oct 2013 09:08:19 +1000 
To: Clayworth, Vanessa 
Subject: Information for service providers 
Attachments: Information for Community Organisations and Schools.docx, 4.2b - Young 
Person Application Form 97.doc, Professional Referral Form.docx, Part.006 

Hi Vanessa, 
Thanks for your call today. Attached to this email is some information for your 

organisation on our services and how to refer a young person. 

Big Brothers Big Sisters' community-based mentoring program involves matching a 
volunteer mentor with a young person who would benefit from additional adult support and 
friendship. The program is designed to complement the young person's existing family 
relationships. 

Big Brothers and Sisters commit to spending quality time with a young person; a minimum 
of 1 hour 3 to 4 times per month for a minimum of 12 months. Together, they undertake 
simple and inexpensive activities which both enjoy. Volunteers and young people are 
matched according to their interests, personalities and location. All volunteers are carefully 
selected and trained prior to matching, and ongoing support and supervision is provided. 
You will have an opportunity to meet the mentor prior to matching. No match is finalised 
without parental approval. 

Big Brothers Big Sisters relies upon suitable members of the community volunteering to 
become mentors. Unfortunately, this means we cannot guarantee a match for every child. 

Kind Regards, 

Thom~s Rowson 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Erin Field 
17 Oct 2013 15:19:41 +1000 
Clayworth, Vanessa 
FW: Housing Information 
d2dl.pdf 

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
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WMS.0023.0003.01881 

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

For support, she suggested that for you approach services and for 
your and request appropriate support packages for them, as it is 
unlikely that any homelessness service will have the resources to provide intensive enough support 

for those (i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc}. These government bodies should be able to 
provide the appropriate 24 hr care your need. 

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website 

~~J2.!Jm21.Wl1Qs and attached is our activities schedule for October. 

My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the
Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your
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WMS.0023.0003.01882 

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

Julie Beal 

18 Oct 2013 12:27:55 +1000 

Davey, Susann E 

Clayworth, Vanessa 
RE: Call to Vanessa on Monday 

Sorry number is

Julie Beal 

From: Julie Beal 
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 12:28 PM 
To: Susann E Davey 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth
Subject: Call to Vanessa on Monday 

WMS .0023. 0003. 02367 

Hi Susan, Can you please call and have a conversation with Vanessa about currently at 

the Centre where is at. 

She is not sure if they would be eligible and would like to have a quick conversation before putting 

them through to assessment. 

Julie 

Julie Beal 

********************************* DISCLAIMER 
********************************* 
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of 
the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of 
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on 
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WMS.0023.0003.02368 

the information is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily 
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
computer system network. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Josie, 

Very helpful, thank you. 

Vanessa. 

Vanessa Clayworth 
18 Oct 2013 12:41:41 +1000 
Field, Erin 

Re: FW: Housing Information 

IMAGE.jpeg 

>>> Erin Field 10/17/2013 3:19 pm >>> 
Hi Vanessa, 

Apologies for not getting your message earlier! Hope this email is still of some use ... 

Kind Reg<u·ds, 

Erin Field 
Housing Suppon Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box !389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

traditional custodians 
Please consider tbe environment before 

From: Erin Field 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 4:34 PM 
To
Subject: Housing Information 

WMS.0023.0003.02684 
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WMS.0023.0003.02685 

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

For support, she suggested that for your you approach services and for 

your and request appropriate support packages for them, as it is 
unlikely that any homelessness service will have the resources to provide intensive enough support 
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WMS .0023 .0003 .02686 

for those (i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to 
provide the appropriate 24 hr care you need. 

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website 

i:2~Ql:lS0lU:CJJ!.1. and attached is our activities schedule for October. 

My CEO also suggested that you contact Partners In Recovery at the

Medicare Locals and request their support to source appropriate care packages for your young 
women. I don't know too much about them, sorry, but I do know that they don't provide the 
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

Elin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box 1389 
Fortitude Valley 4006 

tn1(iJt1cJmll custodians oCthe 
Please consider the environment before this email 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Robyn, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
22 Oct 2013 11:20:32 + 1000 

Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre 

WMS.0023.0001.01250 

I am emailing you on behalf of Barrett Adolescent Centre at The Park Centre for Mental 
Health; Barrett Adolescent Centre is an Extended Treatment and Rehabilitation Service for 
Adolescents with a Mental Illness/require support. The Unit is due to close end of January 
2014. 

There are between the age of that require supported 
accommodation with individual needs that I would like to discuss with your service. 

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
24 Oct 2013 12:12:03 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
IFYS Transitional Housing 
IFYS Transitional Housing Referral Form.pdf 

WMS.0023.0001.02119 

Please find attached our referral form. Feel free to fill out one for each client you need 
accommodation for and either scan and email them back to me or fax them back to me via: 

I've just had a chat to other workers in my office to see if they can come up with any creative 
solutions that might help your service. One suggestion was whether you could send me an email 
outlining the situation so we can forward it out through our housing network to see if we can come 
up with a collaborative response. If this isn't appropriate though that is completely fine but if this 
will help I am happy to do that. 

I also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville (wasn't sure if you had 
already talked to them but they are just someone I thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of age 
though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to turn 
18 you might be able to try Graceville {http://lccgld.org.au/communitv-services-disability-support­
nambour). They said the referral needs to come from though so clients would already need to 
be linked in with for this to happen. 

Would love to assist you in any way we can to try and get some positive housing options for these 
kiddo's. 

Cheers, 

Integrated Family and Service 

W: http:llwww.itvs.com.au 
The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. If you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by IFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. JFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort lo ensure that this message is free from virus. However, 
you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances wi/l IFYS accept liability for any loss or 
damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Hi Vanessa, 

Erin Field 
24 Oct 2013 13:58:50 +1000 

Vanessa Clayworth 

RE: FW: Housing Information 

WMS .0023. 0003. 03033 

I received your message. I just called back but there was no voicemail I could leave a message at. 

Feel free to em a ii me your query if that's easier. 

Kind Regards. 

Erin Field 
Housing Support Worker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box !389 
Fortitude 4006 

From: Vanessa Clayworth 
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2013 12:42 PM 
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
Housing Support \Vorker 
Brisbane Youth Service 

P.O. Box 1389 
F onitude 4006 

From: Erin Field 
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2013 4:34 PM 
To:
Subject: Housing Information 

Hi Megin, 

WMS.0023.0003.03034 

Please find below my recommendations for urgent housing options for your
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WMS.0023.0003.03035 

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
for those young women (i.e. 24 hr, very long term, etc). These government bodies should be able to 

provide the appropriate 24 hr care your need. 

With regards to your other young people who may be looking for other support; here is our website 

~0'.'-'.\!.U"-.:-c"'-'""'-~·~ and attached is our activities schedule for October. 

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
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WMS .0023. 0003. 03036 

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

· .. vork 

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
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286

WMS.0023.0003.03037 

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
24 Oct 2013 15:31:56 +1000 

Prosser, Gabbey 

Re: IFYS Transitional Housing 

IMAGE.png 

Thank you for your email, your time is greatly appreciated. 

There are that require supported accomodation: 

>>> Gabbey Prosser 10/24/2013 12:12 pm>>> 
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

I also rang a mental health housing service on the Coast here called Graceville (wasn't sure if you 

had already talked to them but they are just someone I thought of). Clients need to be 18 years of 

age though to be referred there. If you happen to have any clients who are currently 18 or about to 

turn 18 you might be able to try Graceville (http://lccqld.org.au/community-services-disability­

support-nambour). They said the referral needs to come from though so clients would already 

need to be linked in with for this to happen. 

Would love to assist you in any way we can to try and get some positive housing options for these 
kiddo's. 

Cheers, 

Integrated Family and Youth Service 

W: http:!/www.ifys.com.au 
The contents of this email are STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL. 
If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this email (including any attachments) is unauthorised and 
prohibited. If you have received the email in error, please notify IFYS immediately by return email and then delete the message from 
your system. The contents of the e-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by fFYS unless expressly stated 
otherwise. fFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
However, you should scan this message and any attachments for viruses. Under no circumstances will IFYS accept liability for any loss 
or damage that may result from your receipt of this message or any attachments. 
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WMS.0023.0001.01420 

From: Vanessa Clayworth 

Sent: 25 Oct 2013 07:36:00 +1000 

To: Hayes, Megan;Service, CEO lnala Youth 

Subject: RE: Support services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi John, 

Thank you for the response to Megan Hayes. Megan does not work Thursday or Fridays therefore I 
am unsure if staff from your service have attempted to make contact. 

If a staff member at their next available time could contact myself on that 
would be greatly appreciated. 

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

>>>" 10/23/2013 10:12 am >>> 

Hi Megan, Great to hear from you. We don't run specific ongoing activities, however, I have emailed 
my program managers your email as each program does at times run activities/program focused 

workshops, as well as one on one support/counselling, etc. I will follow up with my team to see if 

they have contacted you by the end of this week. regards john 

John Rigsby-Jones 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks! 

The HUT space has had it's rebranding the BCC and the local young 
people, a great art work for the check out our website now is your for 
just the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can our new Youth Space "the 

Hut" please give now. wV11w.1v:::;.u111.1.,ctu. 
Watch this space for up•clates. 
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WMS.0023.0001.01421 

The a public benevolent institution is in need uf 
rm.~mc:tal donations which are tax exempt under the deductible recipient subdivision of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act. All donmions will be oft he objects of the Association. 
To services to vvho are homeless or at risk to rwr:1vh.fP 

accommodation, occupational, recreational and social amenities and societies, including rhe relief of 

From: Megan Hayes
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
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WMS.0023.0001.01422 

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

25 Oct 2013 09:04:55 +1000 

Hayes, Megan;Clayworth, Vanessa 

RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 
High 

I have left a message for you but I thought I would also send you a quick email. 

I will be at the Park Centre for Mental Health for a meeting at 11.00am. 

If you are available I'm able to come and meet with you at 10.15/10.30 this morning? 

Otherwise I will continue to try to contact you via phone this afternoon. 

Kind Regards, 

Cassie "-CllU;)!l..VI 

Program Manager Mental Health 

addressed. and may contain information that 01 confidential. If the reader of this electronic mail tra11smiss1,on 

WMS.0023.0003.01608 

intended or an employee or agent for delivering this electronic mail transmission to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this electronic mail transmission is and the contents must be kept 
strictly confidential. If you have received this electronic rnait transmission in error. kindly notify sender immediately and return the 
original transmission to the sender at the above address. 

From: Vanessa Clayworth 
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 7:40 AM 
To: Cassie Causton; Megan Hayes 
Subject: RE: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Hi Cassie, 

Thank you for the response to Megan Hayes. 
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There is funding available to support the adolescents in transitioning into the community. 

I would like to take the opportunity to speak with you today. If you could contact myself at your next 
available time on it would be greatly appreciated. 

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

>>> "Cassie Causton" 10/23/2013 11:00 am >>> 

Hi Megan, 

Thank-you for the email, i'Jextt is very interested to do whatever we can to assist with the successful 

transition of the young people you have mentioned into the community. 

Based on what you have specified within your email it sounds like our LIFE {Life Independence for 

Everyone) Program would be most relevant. I've attached a brochure for your reference. 

Can you confirm if the young people will have individual funding that will be available to support 

them? 

Please do not hesitate to give me a call on to discuss this further. 

Kind Regards, 

Program Manager Mental Health 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the exclusive use af the person, firm or rnrnor;1tion to which it is 
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If che reader of this electronic mail is not the 
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are 
mail transmission is and the concen ts must kept 

mail ;::ransmisslon in e!-ror, }<,indly not1fy sender immediatetv and rei:urn the 
sender at the above address. 

From: Megan Hayes
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Cassie Causton 
Cc: Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Support Services for Barrett Adolescent Centre clients 

Dear Cassie, 

We have received your contact details from the service integration officer for

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
matter and the vulnerability of the young people involved. 

Kind regards 

Megan Hayes 
Occupational Therapist 
Barrett Adolescent Centre 
The Park Centre for Mental Health 

Mon, Tues (Alt), Wed 

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended recipient(s ). This 
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
htto://www.mailquard.com.au 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard. corn. au 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 
http://www.mailguard.com.au 
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From: Vanessa Clayworth 
Sent: 25 Oct 2013 11:24:10 +1000 
To: Leanne Geppert;Anne Brennan;Carol 
Hughes;Megan Hayes;Susan Daniel 
Cc: Laura Johnson 
Subject: Transition- Support Service 

Transition Team, 

I have just met with Cassie, Project Manager from and is very keen to support 
the transition of BAC Adolescents; I would like to prioritise (and consider 

as the staff will be specialised Mental Health Support worker staff. 

There is no exclusion criteria. They are willing to provide trained Youth Mental Health 
Support Workers (seek and train) 24/7 if required in any location in Brisbane and surrounding 
areas. Unfortunately they do not providing Housing or Funding; we would be required to 
source and provide funding and accommodation. 

As per model of risk mitigation I feel as thought this is the high level of support that is 
required. If this is an option that could be considered I would recommend that BAC staff 
provide outreach to adolescents and staff during transition. 
I would also recommend that contact is made with Education Facilitators of Youth Mental 
Health Worker programs in order for expression of interest to take place in order to assist 

with recruitment. 

Look forward to your feedback, 

Vanessa. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Gabbey, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
28 Oct 2013 07:47:30 +1000 
Gabbey Prosser 
Carol Hughes;Megan Hayes;Susan Daniel 
Re: IFYS Transitional Housing 
IMAGE.png 

I have forwarded the referral forms onto the Social Worker to complete. 

WMS.0023.0001.02760 

Thank you for speaking with your colleagues re the current situation for Adolescents at Barrett. The 
unit will be closing end of January 2014. By December 2013 I hope to have community supports in 
place for all adolescents. 

The remainder of adolescents do not require supported accommodation as they are returning to their 
families. They do however need support; example mentors. 

If you could collaborate with other housing services that would be greatly appreciated. There is 
opportunity for brokerage in order to best meet the needs of the Adolescents. 

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

W: http:/lwww.itvs.com.au 
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
otherwise. IFYS has virus detection in place and makes every reasonable effort to ensure that this message is free from virus. 
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

Housingl 
28 Oct 2013 15:41:45 +1000 
Clayworth, Vanessa 
RE: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre 

WMS.0023.0001.00990 

My name is Nyree - I am standing in as youth housing intake officer. Thank you for your enquiry 
about accommodation for the Unfortunately I've been away ill for a few days, so I apologise 
for the delayed response. I tried calling you a few times today, but no answer. I will endeavour to contact you 
when I am back in the office on Wednesday or Thursday, to have a chat about our housing options and whether 
they \VOuld suit the needs of the young girls. 

Kind regards 

Nyree 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s} only and may 
contain privileged and confidential information. 

ff received in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any 
copies from your computer network. 

ff not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or rely on it, and any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of

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
confidentiality is not waived or lost. if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s). or if it is transmitted/received in 
error. 

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure. distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The information contained 
in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty of confidentiality if it relates to health 
service matters. 

If you are not the intended recipient(s). or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to immediately notify the 
sender by telephone collect on Australia +61 1800 198 175 or by return email. You should also delete this email. and any 
copies. from your computer system network and destroy any hard copies produced. 

If not an intended recipient of this email. you must not copy. distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
disclosure. modification. distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited. 

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious software. Queensland 
Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer inadvertently suffers any disruption to 
services. loss of information. harm or is infected with a virus. other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a 
consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise. this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Nyree, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
29 Oct 2013 08:47:34 +1000 
Housingl 
RE: Referral Enquiry from Barrett Adolescent Centre 

WMS.0023.0001.01356 

Apologies that we have not been able to make contact. If you could return my call when you are next 
in the office that would be greatly appreciated: and 
please leave a detailed message. 

Look forward to discussing the adolescents with you soon, 

Vanessa. 

>>> "Housingl" 10/28/2013 3:41 pm >>> 

Hi Vanessa, 

My name is Nyree - I am standing in as youth housing intake officer. Thank you for your enquiry about 
accommodation for the Unfortunately I've been away ill for a few days, so I apologise for the 
delayed response. I tried calling you a few times today, but no answer. I will endeavour to contact you when I 
am back in the office on Wednesday or Thursday, to have a chat about our housing options and whether they 
would suit the needs of the young girls. 

Kind regards 

Nyree 

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may 
contain privileged and confidential information. 

If received in error, please inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any 
copies from your computer network. 

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or rely on it, and any form of 
disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is prohibited. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of
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From: Terri O'Donnel
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
confidentiality is not waived or Jost, if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
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
12 Nov 2013 08:14:37 +1000 
Laura Johnson;Anne Brennan 

WMS.0018.0001.00817 

Subject: 
2.30 

Fwd: RE: Barrett Adolescent Centre Transition Meeting Today from 1.30-

Hi Laura, 

Thank you I will speak to Anne this morning. She may of already had contact. 

Vanessa. 

>>> Laura Johnson 11/11/2013 12:04 pm >>> 
Hi Anne and Vanessa, 

Kathy is happy for you to contact her directly if need be. 

Thanks 
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

>>>On 11/11/2013 at 11:56 am, wrote: 

Hi Laura 

Sorry for not getting back to you before now - as I was unexpectedly away from work last week. 

Also apologies for missing the meeting. Please feel free to contact me on the numbers below or by 
email in relation to the information the transition team were seeking at the meeting. Hopefully I 
will be able to assist out of session. 

Regards 

Kathy 

Kathy Erskine-Wyse I Project Coordinator 
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From: Laura Johnson 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2013 8:29 AM 
To: Kathryn Erskine-Wyse 
Subject: Barrett Adolescent Centre Transition Meeting Today from 1.30-2.30 
Importance: High 

Hi Kathy, 

WMS.0018.0001.00818 

I just tried to call you now to see if you would be available for a Barrett Adolescent Centre 
Transition Meeting today from 1.30-2.30pm. Apologies for the short notice, if you are available I 
can arrange teleconference for you to dial in. 

If you are not available I will set an alternative time to meet with you as the transition team would 
be keen to speak with you. 

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
www.health.qld.gov.au 

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
services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other malicious computer programme or code that may occur as 
a consequence of receiving this email. 

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland Government. 
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********************************* DISCLAIMER 
********************************* 

WMS.0018.0001.00819 

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
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From: Renee Robertson 
Sent: 6 Nov 2013 08:07:32 +1000 
To: Leanne Geppert Anne Brennan;Caroline 
Furlong; Darren Neillie;Laura Johnson;Sharon Kelly;Vanessa Clayworth;Vicki Green;Sean 
Hatherill;Suneel Chamoli;Roderick Buchner;Carla Piggott;David 
Crompton ;Sande rsStreet_ Conference Room 
Cc: Janelle Bowra;Lee Cousins;Nathan Pasieczny;Cameron 
Manski;Nicole Munro 
Subject: 
Importance: 

Good Morning All, 

RE: BAC consumer transition of care planning meeting 
High 

Should you be telephoning into the meeting today, the details are as below: 

Local Dial In Number: 

National Dial in Number: 

Passcode: 

Kind Regards, 
Renee 

Senior Office Manager: Renee Robertson 

Executive Support Officer: Samantha Culhane 
(Executive Support Officer to Associate Professor David Crompton and Kim Erickson) 

Al Executive Support Officer: Claire Campbell 
(Executive Support Officer to Associate Professor Gail Robinson and Geoffrey Lau) 

'~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Renee Robertson 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2013 5:37 PM 
To: Renee Robertson; Leanne Geppert; Anne Brennan; Caroline 
Furlong; Darren Neillie; Laura Johnson; Sharon Kelly; Vanessa Clayworth; Vicki Green; Sean 
Hatherill; Suneel Chamoli; Roderick Buchner; Carla Piggott; David Crompton; 
SandersStreet_ ConferenceRoom 
Cc: Janelle Bowra; Lee Cousins; Nathan Pasieczny; Cameron Manski; Nicole Munro 
Subject: BAC consumer transition of care planning meeting 
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When: Wednesday, 6 November 2013 12:30 PM-3:30 PM (GMT +10:00) Brisbane. 
Where: Unit 10, Level 1, 50 - 56 Sanders Street, Upper Mount Gravatt (Conference Room) 

Good Afternoon,« File: 50-56 Sanders Street, Upper Mount Gravatt, Queensland - Google 
Maps.pdf » 

As per the e-mail below, please accept this meeting to discuss the progress of the Barrett 
Adolescent Centre consumer transition of care planning meeting. 

Dr Crompton will be attending the first hour, however I have booked longer for further discussion. 

Sean Dr Crompton has advised that he is happy for you to delegate this meeting, should you not 
be able to attend. 

I have attached a map for ease of reference in relation to locate for the building. 

Kind Regards, 
Renee 

From: Leanne Geppert 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2013 5:20 PM 
To: Renee Robertson;
Cc: Anne Brennan; Caroline Furlong; Darren Neillie; Laura Johnson; Sharon Kelly; 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: BAC consumer transition of care planning meeting 

Hi Renee 
Thank you so much for assisting us in prioritising a time in Dr Crompton's schedule to 
progress the Barrett Adolescent Centre consumer transition of care planning meeting. 

If this still suits, please schedule in Wednesday 6/11/13, 12.30 - 1.30pm at the 
Conference Room, Sanders St, Mt Gravatt. Would you mind sending through the full 
set of venue details? 

Attendees from West Moreton HHS will be Dr Anne Brennan (A/Clinical Director of BAC), 
Vanessa Clayworth (CNC of BAC) and Laura Johnson (Secretariat). Dr Darren Neillie 
(A/Director Clinical Services) will also try to attend, but may need to t/conf in if the 
facilities are available. 

I have informed Anne and the team of the option to stay beyond 1.30pm with the Metro 
Sth clinicians (as nominated by David) to finalise the planning arrangements, noting that 
David will need to leave at 1.30pm. 

If there are any changes required, please feel free to give me a call. 
Thanks again, Leanne 

Dr Leanne Geppert 
A/Director of Strategy 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 
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The Park - Centre for Mental Health 

WMS.0011.0001.00071 

Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Walston Park Rd, Waco!, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 
www.health.qld.qov.au 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Vanessa 

Roderick Buchner 
6 Nov 2013 15:19:48 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Client 

WMS.0023.0003.00880 

I spoke to Cassie Causton and it looks like would be able to provide support. I gave her 
an outline of situation as it seems you discussed a few clients with her last 
conversation. She will get a costing on it. They would need to recruit and therefore need a 
week or 2 to do so. 
It would also be good if was able to meet to see if would like their services. 
Would this be possible? 
Nextt would also need some guarantee of funding be available so I imagine that would be 
Laura's brief. 

Thanks 

Rod 

Rod Buchner 
Service Integration Coordinator 
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From: Laura Johnson 
Sent: 7 Nov 2013 11:32:07 +1000 
To: Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth 
Subject: Fwd: Follow Up Information 

Hi Anne and Vanessa, 

I have just received this email from Celia. Apologies Vanessa she did not get my email with your 
contact details as I sent it to the wrong address. 

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

>>>On 11/7/2013 at 11:22 am, wrote: 
Hi Laura 

Thank you for arranging the meeting this week in relation to I have confirmed 
with the CSSC that they will continue to liaise with the Barrett Centre in relation to the 
planning for this young person. I have also requested that contact the Barrett 
centre regarding

I have not heard from Vanessa so I thought I would pass on the contact information she was 
seeking in relation to the cases she wanted to discuss further with and the contacts 
regarding possible non-government service providers. 

Contact Officer Case Related Matters 
Tom Mcintyre Manager Regional Intake Service Brisbane Region -telephone
Tom will be able to assist regarding the individual case matters Vanessa wanted to discuss. 

Regional Contact Officers - Possible NGO Providers 
South West Region - Lisa Lanfranchi Director Placement and Support Services - telephone 

North Coast - Sandy Wilson Director Placement and Support Services - telephone
North Queensland - Director Placement and Support Services - telephone

Safe Places for Children - Non Government Service Provider 
South East Queensland - Darren Giddens Executive Manager Operations- telephone
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I have let Tom Mcintyre and the Directors Placement and Support Services know that Vanessa will 
be contacting them in the near future. 

Thanks Celia 

Celia Lenaghan I Director Placement and Support Services 

*********************************DISCLAIMER********************************* 
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any 
attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the 
person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the addressee any form of disclosure, 
copying, modification, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on the information is 
unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the 
Queensland Government and its authorities. If you received this communication in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FYI 

Thanks 
L 

Laura Johnson 

Laura Johnson 
7 Nov 2013 11:55:35 +1000 
Anne Brennan;Vanessa Clayworth 
Fwd: RE: Follow from meeting today 

Project Officer - Redevelopment 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, OLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, OLD 4074 

www.health.qld.gov.au 

>>>On 11/7/2013 at 11:54 am, wrote: 
Hi Laura 

WMS.0013.0001.00029 

Thanks for the attached. I note that the cases also include so I have also 
attached the contact officers for those regions regarding the NGO information. 

Regional Contact Officers - Possible NGO Providers 
Leanne Black Director Placement and Support Services, telephone 

Pauline Carlton Director Placement and Support Services, telephone

Thanks Celia 

Celia Lenaghan I Director Placement and Support Services 

From: Laura Johnson 
Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2013 11:26 AM 
To: Celia Lenaghan 
Subject: Fwd: Follow from meeting today 
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Hi Celia, 

I sent this email to the wrong address, my apologies. 

Vanessa was waiting for you to contact her as per my email below. 

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

>>>On 11/5/2013 at 3:47 pm, wrote: 
Hi Celia, 

Thanks again for meeting with us today. 

The details of the young people are: 

Contact details for: 

Vanessa Clayworth 

Anne Brennan 

Kind regards 
Laura 

WMS.0013.0001.00030 
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Laura Johnson 
Project Officer - Redevelopment 
Mental Health & Specialised Services 

The Park - Centre for Mental Health 
Administration Building, Cnr Ellerton Drive and Wolston Park Rd, Wacol, QLD 4076 
Locked Bag 500, Sumner Park BC, QLD 4074 
www.health.qld.gov.au 

WMS.0013.0001.00031 

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

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy. distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form of 
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

From: Janelle Bowra 
Sent: 7 Nov 2013 14:00:50 + 1000 
To: Sean Hatherill;Roderick Buchner;David Crompton;Dianne 
Tarrant;Anne Brennan;Darren Neillie;Vanessa Clayworth;Laura Johnson 
Subject: transition from Barrett 
Attachments: doc 

Dear all 

I have quickly done up a bit of an action plan for us from my recollections of yesterday -
thought it may provide some framework. Please add/subtract accordingly with more detail. 

I have tried calling Dianne today but passing ships. I am off tomorrow so I will call Dianne next 
week to organise a discussion regarding the option of Transitional Housing. 

Have a great weekend 
Regards 
Janelle 

Janelle Bowra 
Nurse Unit Manager 

WMS.9000.0018.00351EXHIBIT 39



315

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Janella, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
7 Nov 2013 15:52:55 +1000 
Janelle Bowra 
Laura Johnson 

- transition from Barrett 

WMS.0019.0001.00566 

Apologies for delay in reply I have been in meetings all day today and intend to review 
document tomorrow with thanks. 
Anne, Laura and myself met today to further discuss needs and Laura will be 
emailing minutes; I will forward them to you. 

I spoke with Rod today and he will be sending myself a Housing Form to complete; Rod has 
also liaised with today and Laura will be contacting Rod tomorrow to further discuss 
engagement with

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

>>>Janelle Bowra 11/7/2013 2:00 pm>>> 
Dear all 

I have quickly done up a bit of an action plan for us from my recollections of yesterday -
thought it may provide some framework. Please add/subtract accordingly with more detail. 

I have tried calling Dianne today but passing ships. I am off tomorrow so I will call Dianne 
next week to organise a discussion regarding the option of Transitional Housing. 

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

Hi Rod, 

Laura Johnson 
8 Nov 2013 12:43:23 +1000 
Roderick Buchner 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Service Description for Health 
BAC_NGO_Service_Description_081113.doc 

WMS.0019.0001.00470 

We have put together a service description for Health. Happy to make changes. Also I 
will give you a call this afternoon about the funding side of things. 

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

space soon and we will iet you know. {the coordinator of this is Tracey Woodward 
regards john 

John KHlsu1v-.Jm1es 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks ! 

The HUT space has had it's the BCC and the local young 
µ1::1Jµ1•::;, a great art work for the check out our website now is your for 

the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can our new Youth Space "the 
Hut" now. 

Watch this space for up•:lates. 

The a public benevolent institution is in need of 
jlnancial donations which are tax exempr under the deducrible gifi recipient subdivision of the Income 
Tax Assessment Act. Alt donations will be usedfor thefitrtherance o{the objects of the Association. 
To provide services 10 young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide 
accommodation, occupational, recrearional and social amenities and societies, including the reliej"of 
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

>>> 10/23/2013 10:12 am>>> 

Hi Megan, Great to hear from you. We don't run specific ongoing activities, however, I have 

emailed my program managers your email as each program does at times run activities/program 

focused workshops, as well as one on one support/counselling, etc. I will follow up with my team to 
see if they have contacted you by the end of this week. regards john 

John Rigsby-.Jones 
CEO 

This email is confidential, if it is not yours don't read it, destroy it and let me know my error. 
thanks ! 

space has the BCC ,Jt1g~11e1:s 
l-''=''_,.,1,c:, a art work for the check out our website now is your for 

the cost of a sushi roll or a cup of coffee you can our new Youth Space "the 
Hut" now. WW'N.iys.org.au. 

Watch this space for updates. 

The a public benevolent institution is in need of 
financial donations which are tax exempt under the deductible gift recipient subdivision of"the Income 
Tax Assessment Act. All donations will be usedfor thefitrtherance of the objects of !he Association. 
To provide services ro young people who are homeless or at risk of homelessness, to provide 
accommodation, occupntional, recreaiiona! and social amenities and societies, including the relief of 
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
confidentiality is not waived or lost. if you receive it and you are not the intended recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in 
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

Hey 

Ashleigh Trinder 
11Nov2013 10:55:54 +1000 

RE: Mood eligibility 

Yes, I just heard that they were accepted! Awesome! 

WMS.0013.0001.00063 

Ah, no. would definitely struggle therapeutically with a If you have room to take 
on another patient I think you would work really well with
otherwise, another who has good experience with would be ideal. It would be 
cool to be part of the handover with to you if you take on :) 

No worries ... we can meet some other time .. soon :) 
Can't wait to talk more about your new place:) 

Ash 

>>> 11/6/2013 4:12 pm>>> 

Hey Ash, 

I would love to but ive got insurance rates to look up before I meet with the mortgage guy 
tomorrow!! Very exciting© 

I just spoke to Nathan and he went to a meeting about the Barrett today. I don't think its 
formally confirmed but both and will come to us. Plans are for to be 
housed at transitional housing and therapy at mood. They recommended had to have a 

therapist and im happy to take but out of interest do you think could work with 
a 

From: Ashleigh Trinder
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2013 8:59 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Mood eligibility 

Awesome. Can't wait to hear more. When are you free next? Any chance for a quick coffee 
this arvo? 

>>> 11/4/2013 4:22 pm >>> 

Hmmm, I think another vent session is in order 

Yes, I think im going to buy the unit I was talking about at Ill have to show pies 
when I see you next. 
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From: Ashleigh Trinder
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2013 12:58 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Mood eligibility 

WMS.0013.0001.00064 

Awesome thanks:) I don't think we have received confirmation our end regarding yet. 

Yeah, I'm ok thanks. I had yet another meeting regarding this conflict of interest stuff. I have 
had to make it clear to the team that I would be unable to see patients privately whilst I am 
a QHealth employee and make it clear not to suggest seeing me privately. Other than that 
just doing paperwork. :S 

So, how exciting for you miss with your contract on a house. Details!!!??? : ) 

>>> 11/4/2013 12:54 pm>>> 

Thanks Ash. Ill chat to Nathan about it. 

How are you doing today? 

From: Ashleigh Trinder 
Sent: Monday, 4 November 2013 12: 15 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Mood eligibility 

Hey 

My understanding is there are still meetings regarding patients at BAC with higher 
management at PAH. 
As discussed, has been referred, though Dr Anne Brennan will be meeting to 
also discuss patient 

Ash 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Megan, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
11 Nov 2013 08:20:49+1000 

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

11 Nov 2013 08:20:49 + 1000 
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

FYI from Janelle. 

Thanks 
L 

Laura Johnson 

Laura Johnson 
12 Nov 2013 08:38:50 +1000 
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

www .health .qld .gov .au 

>>>On 11/12/2013 at 8:34 am, wrote: 
Dear all 

WMS.0018.0001.00852 

Here is an update on the progress towards transition. I have had troubles with 
outlook this morning recognising Anne and Vanessa's email addresses. Laura could you get 
this to them please. 

Bottom line is that until housing has been established it is difficult to move forward. It looks 
like we have about 3-4 weeks minimum to get organised. 

Regards 
Janelle 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Roderick Buchner 
12 Nov 2013 13:03:52 +1000 
Vanessa Clayworth 
Anne Brennan 
RE: Housing 

Use this link is you need more information. 

WMS.0018.0003.01081 

If you have access to a JP you don't need o come in to lodge otrherwise will. 
housing is aware of application and send it to appropriate place when received. 

http://www.qld.qov.au/housing/public-community-housinq/apply-for-housinq/ 

Rod Buchner 
Service Integration Coordinator 
Resource and Access ACU 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 1:00 PM 
To: Roderick Buchner 
Subject: Re: Housing 

Hi Rod, 

Can you please email the Housing Form to myself and Anne Brennan so Anne c an complete 
letter tonight. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

>>> Roderick Buchner 11/12/2013 11:11 am >>> 
Hi Vanessa 
Could you give me a call please? 

Thanks 

Rod Buchner 
Service Integration Coordinator 
Resource and Access ACU 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Rod, 

Vanessa Clayworth 
14 Nov 2013 12:52:13 +1000 
Roderick Buchner 
RE: Housing 

We plan to lodge it at as you have had contact with them. 

Thanks, 

Vanessa 

WMS.0023.0003.04603 

>>> Roderick Buchner 11/14/2013 12:18 pm>>> 
Great. Just let me know where you lodge it. 

Thanks 

Rod Buchner 
Service Integration Coordinator 
Resource and Access ACU 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2013 11:54 AM 
To: Roderick Buchner 
Subject: RE: Housing 

Hi Rod, 

Form is completed for our part. When is on the ward tomorrow staff will support in 
completing the remainder of the form. Dr Brennan has completed letter to support 
application. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

>>> Roderick Buchner 11/12/2013 1:01 pm >>> 
Housing form to go with other one 

Rod Buchner 
Service Integration Coordinator 
Resource and Access ACU 

From: Vanessa Clayworth
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2013 1:00 PM 
To: Roderick Buchner 
Subject: Re: Housing 
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WMS.0023.0003.04604 

Hi Rod, 

Can you please email the to myself and Anne Brennan so Anne c an complete 
letter tonight. 

Thank you for your time, 

Vanessa. 

>>>Roderick Buchner 11/12/2013 11:11 am>>> 
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
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